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November 2, 2016

Re: Reopening of Item TE 19.61 - Pilot Project Requested - Foxbar Road

Dear Chair & Committee Members,

At the October 13, 2016 meeting of Toronto & East York Community Council the
Alternate Recommendations adopted contained a technical error. Please see the
accompanying recommendations from Transportation Staff to correct the previous error.
Recommendations:

That Toronto & East York Community Council:

1. Consent to re-open Item TE 19.61 - Pilot Project Requested - Foxbar Road

2. Deletes the Alternate Recommendations in TE 19.61 and replace with the following
Alternate Recommendations:

Alternate Recommendations

If Toronto and East York Community Council finds merit in the pilot project, the following
alternate recommendations should be adopted:

1. Rescind the one-way southbound and westbound designation for Foxbar Road,
between Avenue Road and a point 68.6 metres south of St. Clair Avenue West;

2. Prohibit entry at all times for northbound through traffic (emergency vehicles and
bicycles excepted), on Foxbar Road, at a point 85 metres south of St. Clair Avenue
West;
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3. Prohibit entry at all times for southbound through traffic (emergency vehicles and
bicycles excepted), on Foxbar Road, at a point 85 metres south of St. Clair Avenue
West;

4. Rescind the "No Parking" anytime regulations on the east and south side of Foxbar
Road between Avenue Road and St. Clair Avenue West;

5. Prohibit "Parking" anytime on the east side of Foxbar Road, between St. Clair
Avenue West and a point 67 metres further south; and

6. Prohibit "Stopping" anytime on the east and south side of Foxbar Road, between
Avenue Road and a point 67 metres south of St. Clair Avenue West



